
Message Page 1 of2 

(OGC) (INT) 

All IlFORlâTIOI COlTàllED 

D â H 07-17-2007 ET 65179 I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Monday, November 14, 2005 7:26 AM 

FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLs 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks for the info. • 
—Original Messaqe-
From: 
Seqt: Ihursdav. NovembêFTÏÏ 
To 
Subject: RE: NSLs 

FBI) 
2005 3:36 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

CDCf 

-Original Message-
From|_ JOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 12:22 PM 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs 
Cc: Canroni. Valerie F. ÎOGH (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSLs 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

b6 
OGC) b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please help me again. We are getting pummeled with questions here in D.C., in light of a 
newspaper article, as to the scope of NSLs, and people are bandying about this id^a that we get the 
records of people who were in touch with people who were in touch with people. ] 

b 5 

NSL VIO-23014 

6/21/2007 
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b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

thanks, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 

NSL VIO-23015 




